SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES August 7, 2001

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Willis Lord, Pam Witman, John Littlefield, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Bob Gobeil, Teresa & Russell Lowell, Donald Boilard, Fred Fay and David Benton.

APPOINTMENTS

7:00 p.m. – Donald Boillard addressed the selectmen requesting that they speak with the state on his behalf to request a crosswalk painted on Old Alfred Rd. at Hanna Drive. Also discussed sidewalks along that road so that people could walk safely. Stated that the sheriff's dept. and state police are using extreme speed across that road and requested that the town speak to them on his behalf and request that they reduce their speed and do the speed limit of 35 mph. Stated that he is asking for help from the town in solving these problems. Also wants a traffic light at the intersection of Rt. 5 and Old Alfred Rd. with a warning light for the hearing impaired. Wants to see something done before there is a death. Asked to have the state come down and either put up a traffic light at the intersection with 202 or at least repaint the stop line. Willis stated that they have talked with the state police and sheriffs dept. about their speeding. Bob stated that they will look into his concerns and let him know what they find out.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Discussed a request by Lake Arrowhead Community to divert water onto two pieces of property owned by the town, Lots A262 & A263. Bob stated that he would like to trade a couple of lots with them and has contacted Payson which he will do again.
- Discussed a bill received from Gary Rhodes for work which he did on Happy Valley Loop. Fred stated that the town is not responsible for this bill as he was not given permission to do any work nor was he asked to do the work. Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to not pay the bill of \$109.00. Vote 2-0-0.
- 3. Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to appoint Paul Kussman, Dean Waterhouse and Wendy Warren to the Transfer Station Committee. Vote 2-0-0.
- 4. Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to appoint Wendy Warren to the Recycling Committee. Vote 2-0-0.
- 5. Discussed the process for the subscription plan and purchasing the new truck.
- 6. Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to approve Preston Lane and DeSimone Way as new road names. Vote 2-0-0.

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to approve the recommendation of the Taylor House Committee for the painting of the Taylor House. Vote 2-0-0.
- 2. Discussed the Fire Dept. burning the two buildings for training. Hopes they will take the weather into consideration.

Reviewed the list of upcoming meetings.

OTHER

1. Bob reported that the Selectmen met with Charlie Brown of Sebago Tech. and Dave Benton, Road Commissioner regarding the Swett property. Charlie will provide information on the dimensions etc. Still need to have an agreement from Pat.

Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to accept the minutes of 7/24/01 and 7/31/01 as written. Vote 2-0-0.

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 8/9/01 Page 2 ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.

SIGNED:

Warrant for Bills and Payroll

- 1. Appointment Papers
- 2. Minutes of 7/24/01 & 7/31/01
- 3. URIP Certification
- 4. Concealed weapon application

APPROVED

Date: